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From: <Jeff_Dance@cargill.com>

To: <russell.a.strong306@worldnet.att.net>
Sent: Tuesday, July 01, 2003 9:24 AM
Subject: RE: Ethan A. Allen

Mr. Strong,

| have attached a copy of hié obituary. let me know if you cannot open:

it. It is sad to know that this crew has lost 3 men over the last year.
Ethan Allen (P), Stanley Falkowski (BT), and Charles Armuth (Waist)

Here is the ’attac;hment at the very bottom of the page.
Regards,

Jeff Dance

----Ongmal Message—--

From: russell.a.strong306@worldnet.att. net
[mailto:russell.a.strong306@worldnet.att.net]
Sent: Monday, June:30, 2003.6: 32 PM '
To: Dance; Jeff /chic - ' :

Subject: Re: Ethan A. Allen

Would appreciate date of death of Ethan Allen. Also,

if.possible, would like to receive a copy of news-

paper obituary. Send to Russ Strong, 5323 Cheval PI., Charlotte NC
28205.

—--- Original Message —---

From: <Jeff Dance@cargill.com>

To: <russell.a.strong306@worldnet.att.net>

-Sent: Monday, June 30, 2003 5:03 PM

Subject: Ethan A. Allen

> Mr. Strong,

>

> | am sorry to report the passing of 1Lt. Ethan A. Allen of South
> Burlington, Vermont.

> He was an A/C commander with the 369th B.S. He flew 34 missions from

> May, 1944 until Sept. 1944.
>

> Regards,
>

> Jeff Dance
>

>

7/1/03
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06/26/2003 ETHAN A. ALLEN SR. MORRISVILLE - Ethan A. Allen Sr., 84, of Morrisville,
formerly of South Burlington, passed away Tuesday, June 24, 2003, in Copley Hospital. Born
on the family farm on Randolph Road in Morristown on Feb. 1, 1919, he was the son of Lee S.
Allen and Nina Wilkinson Allen. He graduated from Peoples Academy in 1936. He served in
the U.S. Army Air Corps during World War |l as a B-17 pilot. He was assigned to Bomber
Group 306, Squadron 369, at Thurleigh, England. He completed 34 missions during the war
and was awarded the Air Medal with three oak-leaf clusters, the Distinguished Flying Cross
and an ETO ribbon with three battle stars. He was employed by New England Telephone &
Telegraph for 30 years, having worked as a lineman, a foreman and as the Vermont safety
supervisor, and held a position in personnel before retiring. He was a member of the First
Congregational Church of Burlington, the Telephone Pioneers, a 50-year member of Mount
Vernon Lodge 8, F&AM, of Morrisville, and a member of the South Burlington Kiwanis Club. He
and Marge volunteered at the Possibility Shop at the First Congregational Church in
Burlington. Ethan enjoyed the outdoors of Vermont through hunting, stream fishing and ice
fishing. He became an avid golfer with a group of friends at Wilcox Cove after his retirement.
He is survived by his wife of 62 years, Margaret D. Allen; two sons, Ethan A. "Skip" Allen Jr.
and his wife, Carol, of Williston, and Douglas E. Allen of Arlington, Va.; a sister-inlaw, Jeanne
H. Allen of Morrisville; four grandchildren, Kevin C. Allen, Christopher D. Allen, Cynthia M.
Allen and Lee Allen. In addition to his parents, he was predeceased by a brother, Lynwood L.
Allen, and three sisters, Louise A. Smith, Winona A. Campbell, and Evelyn A. Bridge. Funeral
services will be held Saturday, June 28, at 11 a.m. in the First Congregational Church in
Morrisville. Interment will follow in Pleasant View Cemetery. A reception for all friends and
family will be held at Hilary's Restaurant, Northgate Plaza in Morrisville, following the
interment. WhiteFiess Funeral Home of Morrisville is in charge of arrangements. Contributions
in Ethan's memory would be appreciated to the Vermont Lung Association, 30 Farrell St, South
Burlington, Vt. 054039987.

7/1/03



1505 F[easan‘cview Drive
Des Moines, la. 50315

306 E_C}‘loe_s

Ke: Obituarﬂ

John J. Allen, 269" crew chief, died on August
I 1,2006,in Des Moines, Jowa. e arrived in
Thurlcigh SCPtcmbcr 1942 and left there
Oeptember 1945.

He sPent 28 years as an fnsPectorFor the lowa
DePartment of Transporation from which he
retired in Ju]g 1982. [Teleaves his Pritish-born
wife, Doris, 3 Cl‘:ilclrcn, SIX grandchildr@n and five
greabgranclc}’lilclren.
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